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State of Florida '

Jublic Serfice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 8, 2005

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 050194-TL, AGENDA HELD 07/05/05.

RE: COMPLAINT BY FLORIDA BELLSOUTH CUSTOMERS WHO PAID FEES TO
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. RELATED TO MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY ORDINANCE SECTION 21-44 ("MANHOLE ORDINANCE"™ AND
REQUEST THAT FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ORDER
BELLSOUTH TO COMPLY WITH SECTION A.2.4.6 OF GENERAL SUBSCRIBER
SERVICE TARIFF AND REFUND ALL FEES COLLECTED IN VIOLATION
THEREOF.

DOCUMENT No: 06382-05, 07/07/05

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, CMP

Acknowledged BY:

7
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC'S MOTION TO

LaSandra Givens

Friday, July 22, 2005 2:36 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

7/22/2005 2:30:00 PM
050194-TL
0501940R.KS.DOC

DISMISS AND HOLDING PROCEEDINGS IN ABEYANCE

PLEASE DON'T ISSUE UNTIL 7/25/05. THANKS

7/0

»
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‘ BELLSOUTH
NP
!,(" R CL}
11/‘{ o b
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Nancy H. Sims !
Regulatory & External Affairs Director
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400 850 577 5555
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Fax 850 222 8640
Nancy.Sims@Bellsouth.com
Rt
August 31, 2005 Tl o
: 0S0194-T =3
Mrs. Blanca Bay6 gg‘z; P
Division of the Commission Clerk ’:5 -
and Administrative Services =
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard o ot
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 11720 TXO3 !
Subject: Regulatory Contact Numbers for BellSouth
Dear Mrs. Bayé:
The BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Tallahassee Regulatory Office has recently changed
telephone numbers. Please use this letter to change the official contact information for BellSouth
that the Commission and the Commission Staff would use for BellSouth related matters. There is
no change in the address or in the fax number that is used for Commission correspondence to
BellSouth.
The main telephone number for the BellSouthTallahassee Regulatory Office (Nancy H.
Sims) has been changed from (850)222-1201 to (850)577 -5555. Both numbers will be active
for several months.
Other numbers for the BeliSouth Regulatory staff are as follows:
Jerry Hendrix (850)577-5550
Stan Greer (850)577-5552
MaryRose Sirianni (850)577-5553
Robyn Holland (850)577-5551
Wayne Tubaugh (850)577-5525
If you need any additional information, please let me know. %
rs truly, %é 0(;—
G /5 F- fine
/ Nan%Sims L" TP f(:é// ’é MGt
Direcfor — Regulatory Relations U ¢ /% {
Copy to: Beth Salak Richard Tudor Cayce Hinton \
1/‘ Dan Hoppe Tim Devlin Roberta Bass
Lo Richard Melson Chuck Hill Manny Arisso
/L i Mary Bane Larry Harris Bev DeMello
Ev’f’;"' N ) Kevin Bloom Katrina Tew Beth Keating
7. 450) 29 HIC
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Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S MOTION FOR
PROTECTIVE ORDER AND DENYING ALTERNATIVE REQUEST FOR HEARING OR ORAL ARGUMENT

SIGNED BY A COMMISSIONER/HARD COPY HAND DELIVERED

LaSandra Givens

Tuesday, March 21, 2006 8:57 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

3/21/2006 8:51:00 AM
050194-TL
0501940R.PROT.DOC
Signed / Hand Deliver

.
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Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

PAA ORDER

L.aSandra Givens

Monday, August 07, 2006 3:15 PM >
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

8/7/20086 3:14:00 PM ¢ pbr®
050194-TL M 9

050194FINAL_OR.DOC
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Page 1 of 1

Kay Flynn . ‘

From: Kira Scott

Sent:  Wednesday, August 30, 2006 2:48 PM
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Subject: Docket 050194

050194 Tl—

Hi, Kay/Hong.

It appears in CMS that a protest was filed Iate in the docket above. I'm trying to figure out if the protest was received timely or
not. Do you have any information that could help me? Maybe like a tracking number from a package/envelope?

Thanks!

Kira
413-6216

8/30/2006
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Kay Flynn AGE |94 Tl

From: Kira Scott

Sent:  Wednesday, August 30, 2006 3:21 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: PSC BellSouth Manhole Docket 050194-TL, Petition Protesting PAA

Thanks, Kay. This helps.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 2:59 PM

To: Kira Scott

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Blanca Bayo; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: PSC BellSouth Manhole Docket 050194-TL, Petition Protesting PAA

Kira, here is the e-mail with attached protest. As you can see it was sent at 5:04 p.m. yesterday. We also
received it at 5:04, so it is considered filed today.

Just fyi, Dorothy did have a call from this law firm just a few minutes before 5 yesterday and they wanted to
know about e-filing a document or whether we would refer to the postmark for timely filing. She explained to
them we had to have it by 5 on the date due if e-filed and that we do not tie timeliness to postmark dates.

Let me know if other questions.

Kay

From: Joshua Jones [mailto:JJones@aws-law.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2006 5:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Allison Smith; Joshua Jones

Subject: PSC BellSouth Manhole Docket 050194-TL, Petition Protesting PAA

Attached, please send confirmation of receipt.

Joshua A. Jones, Esq.

Aylstock, Witkin & Sasser, PLC
4400 Bayou Boulevard, Suite 58
Pensacola, FL 32503

(850) 916-7450 or 1-877-810-4808
Fax: (850) 916-7449

8/30/2006



State of Florida ' .

Hublic Serfrice Qonmizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 27, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayo0, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 050194-TL, AGENDA HELD 11/21/06.

Re: COMPLAINT BY FLORIDA BELLSOUTH CUSTOMERS WHO PAID FEES TO
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. RELATED TO MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY ORDINANCE SECTION 21-44 ("MANHOLE ORDINANCE") AND
REQUEST THAT FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ORDER
BELLSOUTH TO COMPLY WITH SECTION A.2.4.6 OF GENERAL SUBSCRIBER
SERVICE TARIFF AND REFUND ALL FEES COLLECTED IN VIOLATION
THEREOF.

DOCUMENT No:  10751-06, 11/22/06

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

Oh

JF/rim
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Matilda Sanders ol 06— 1pp7-foF —7Z—

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 9:53 AM il
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Kira Scott

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/6/2006 9:52:00 AM

Docket Number: 050194-tl

Filename / Path: 050194o0r.deny_protest.doc

An ORDER DENYING PROTEST AND RENDERING PAA ORDER FINAL AND EFFECTIVE has been moved to GC Orders
for issuance today. Thanks.
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